Compton Parish Council

Wilkins Centre, Burrell Road, Compton, Newbury, RG20 6NP ComptonParish@gmail.com; 07748 591920 www.comptonparishcouncil.org

Meeting of the Parish Council

I hereby give you Notice that the next meeting of Compton Parish Council is to be held on

Monday 1st April 2019 at 7.00pm

In the Wilkins Centre, Burrell Road, Compton

and all Members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend.

Dr. Sarah Marshman Clerk to the Council Dated: 26th March 2019

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of pecuniary interests by members or the Clerk and to consider any requests for dispensation
- 3. To receive: Questions or comments from members of the public Representations from any member who has declared a pecuniary interest
- 4. To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 4th March 2019
- 5. To discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the Council Meeting on 4th March 2019
- 6. To receive a report from our District Councillor
- 7. To receive the Clerk's report
- 8. Planning Applications
 - a) To review the minutes of any planning committee meeting occurring since the previous Full Council Meeting
 - b) To consider the following new applications:
 - <u>19/00586/HOUSE 7 School Road, Compton, RG20 6QU</u> Two storey side extension with porch. New fence to South West boundary
 - 19/00626/REM 1 Mayfield Villas, Warnham Lane, Compton, RG20 7PN -Reserved matters application following approval of outline planning permission 18/00956/OUTD (Outline application for construction of a four bedroom detached dwellinghouse on part of the garden of The Hatchery, 1 Mayfield Villas. Matters to be considered: Access and Layout). Matters to be considered: Appearance, Landscaping and Scale.

- 19/00755/HOUSE 6 Shepherds Mount, Compton, RG20 6QZ Conversion of existing garage and small extension to front to form annexe
- c) To consider whether to request our District Councillor call in any planning applications to the Western Area Planning Committee
- d) To consider whether to refer any planning applications for further response from our planning consultants
- e) To receive a report on West Berkshire Council recent planning decisions
- 9. To consider any responses regarding the 20mph proposal and to consider any actions arising
- 10. To consider changes to the timing of the rental agreements for the allotments
- 11. To consider the adoption of the rules and regulations for the burial ground
- 12. To consider installing a plaque on the Railway Bridge to recognise the significance of Churn Camp
- 13. To receive an update on vandalism and anti-social behaviour (ASB) in the village
- 14. To receive reports on the following:
 - a) Recreation Ground
 - b) Football Pavilion
 - c) Rights of Way
 - d) Village Hall
 - e) Allotments
 - f) Patient Representation
 - g) Communications
 - h) Groundwater
 - i) Parish Assets & Management Working Party
 - j) Neighbourhood Development Plan
 - k) Burial Ground
 - I) GDPR
 - m) Personnel Committee
- 15. To receive the finance report and approve payments made/due
- 16. To receive the correspondence report
- 17. To discuss matters for future consideration and for information

Date and time of next scheduled meeting:

Parish Council Meeting: Monday 13th May 2019 at 7pm in the Wilkins Centre